19 Aintree Community Fire Station

Community Risk Management Plan 2025-26

Operational Preparedness

Operational Response

Prevention and Protection

People

Aintree will:

Plan and prepare exercise against our Urban Search and Rescue (USAR), Marauding Terrorist Attack (MTA) and flood response capabilities, using both our state of the art training centre, and local and national off site venues.

Maintain core competencies by attending scheduled training at the Training and Development Academy.

Train to maintain all competencies against USAR, MTA, large animal rescue and heavy vehicle rescue .

Attend and assess premises to gather Site Specific Risk Information (SSRI) to inform our response and identify risks

Divide local risk University Hospital Aintree will into accessible, manageable SSRI's.

Liaise with other stations to identify and become familiar with risks in neighboring station areas.

Aintree will:

Ensure all aspects of operational response can be conducted safely in line with the training planner & assess against national & local policy guidance, and procedures.

Undertake and complete all Safe Person Assessments and theoretical training as designated by the monthly planner.

Maintain a minimum 95% standard for alert to mobile within 1.9 minutes & and attendance standard, attending all life risk within ten minutes.

Plan and attend two off site exercises based on local and neighboring risks.

Promote a positive Health and Safety culture to manage Health and Safety requirements.

Maintain appliance and equipment to the highest standard to maintain operational readiness.

Aintree will:

Attend and complete all required Prevention activities to protect and reduce the number of vulnerable members of the community.

Continue to advise on how to prevent fire in the home within the significant elderly population and the broader demographic through Home Fire Safety Check's and joint working with partners in NHS and local primary care trusts.

Seek to educate local primary and secondary school children around fire, road and water safety.

Engage with local businesses by carrying out Simple Operational Fire Safety Assessments (SOFSA) to provide advice and guidance to small businesses to ensure compliance with legislation & familiarise crews.

Utilise PIP's to target and identify areas of anti social behaviour & build up of waste materials to reduce ASB fires.

Look to support community based iniatives and support fire Cadets and Beacon Project based at Station 19.

Aintree will:

Promote awareness of the importance of mental health & wellbeing. Promote occupational health support including signposting staff to services such as counselling and EAP, where appropriate.

Positively promote Critical Incident Stress Management process. These measures should contribute to maintaining low absence levels.

Develop our people via continued engagement to deliver a professional service, which has a positive impact on our communities and workplace.

Support the Firefighter Apprenticeship Programme through mentoring, training, development and observation on station.

Develop and support personnel at all rank levels to be the best they can be and identify and support potential managers for the future, including coaching and mentoring.

Review performance and identify future development needs through the appraisal system.

Promote a healthy lifestyle amongst personnel through good nutrition and a physical fitness environment.

Recognise and promote the value of EDI within the FRS and the wider communities we serve.

Contribute to Service Positive Action via signposting to "District Have a Go Days"

19 Aintree Community Fire Station

Community Risk Management Plan 2024-2025

Our Vision: To be the best Fire and Rescue Service in the UK – One team putting its communities first.

Our Purpose: Here to Serve. Here to Protect. Here to keep you safe.

Our Aims: To Protect, Prevent, Prepare and Respond

OUTCOMES are the impact our actions have on the community such as reducing incidents.

OUTPUTS are the quantifiable things we deliver to achieve better outcomes for the communities we serve.

	Estimated Performance 2024/25	Estimated Targets 2025/26*		Annual Target 2025/26
All Fires	495		Site Specific Risk Information (SSRIs)	37
All Primary Fires	203		Home Fire Safety Checks	3200
Accidental Dwelling Fires (ADFs)	44		HFSC's delivered to over 65's (60% of HFSC target)	1920
Deliberate Vehicle Fires	33		Waste & Fly Tipping	48
All Secondary Fires	292		Prevention talks	12
Anti-Social Behaviour Fires (ASBs)	186		Simple Operational Fire Safety Assessments	190
AFAs in Non Domestic Premises	15		Off Station Exercising	2
% ADF No Smoke Alarm	87.1%		Community Events	2
Alert to Mobile	98.9%	95%		

The targets are based on 5 years performance data.

*Targets for 25/26 will be added in March

We aim by the delivery of these outcomes to achieve reductions in death and injuries in our communities